

From: David Masucci

To: Doug Young

Date: September 29, 2003

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0294-EX-ST-2003

---

Message:

This memo is in response to the Request for Info - STA File # 0294-ex-st-2003 dated September 25th, 2003.

Vista Controls accepts the conditions put forth on the above mentioned correspondence. Vista controls asks that the log information will be kept only by the NSF (as an honest broker), and not communicated to Haystack or other Radio Astronomy facilities. Vista Controls does not want the information given directly to Haystack or any other potential interferee. In the event that interference is reported, we would expect that the NSF could then operate as an independent broker to review the data for both parties.

In the next few days, we will create a template of a log file using Excel.

Please let me know if these stipulations are acceptable.

Regards,

Dave Masucci

RF/Microwave Engineer

Vista Controls

30 Porter Rd.

Littleton, Ma. 01460

978-952-2058